
From: Janelle Harper [DCF] 
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 8:51 AM
To: Mardyla-Goddard, Kari - FNS <  Fraley, Philip - FNS
< ; Anderson, Tim - FNS <
Cc: Sandra Kimmons [DCF] < Shannon Connell [DCF]

 Rachel Katuin [DCF] < Nancy Caudle [DCF]
<  Tracy Peters [DCF] < Lindsay Martinez [DCF]

Julie Waddle [DCF] <
Subject: RE: COVID-19 extensions for July 2020 and beyond - Kansas
Importance: High

Good morning,

Kansas requests to extend the adjustment to waive interviews at application and recertification
through July 31, 2020. The current Emergency Disaster Declaration for Kansas is attached.

DCF offices are slowly reopening to the public with first round of re-openings starting today, some
eligibility staff are still working remotely. DCF is limiting lobby capacity to ensure social distancing,
asking COVID-19 screening questions upon entry, encouraging clients to wear masks, staff will have
plexiglass partitions during interactions with clients. I have included the press release from Friday.
Also, P-EBT rolled out and staff are focused on getting those benefits issued before June 30, 2020.

http://www.dcf.ks.gov/Newsroom/Pages/Reopen-Service Centers.aspx

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you!



Janelle Harper
Food Assistance Program Manager
Kansas Department for Children and Families

555 S. Kansas Ave.  4th floor
Topeka, KS 66603
785-296-5416
785-296-6960 (fax)
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